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ZzZnd October, 19206.

Deer Sir,

Last sescion we received from you payment of fees on
behslf of Mise Whitehead for her work in the Department of
Social Studies at this College. We have since received
a grant from the Ministry of Health towsrd Mies Whitehead's
fees and 1 shall be gled to know whether this money
should be repald to you or to Miss Whitehesd. I ssk this
question ae I have been given to understand that Miss
Whitehend was sble Lo repey to you the fess that you
peid for her.

Yours truly,

Secretary.

Vi,ii. Bonham-Cgrter, Esq.,
7, Cowley Street,
Westmincter,

3.*.1..




